IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M101105A

November 5, 2010

MEMORANDUM FOR: Brooke Poole, Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:25 A.M.,

FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2010, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

l. SECY-10-0129 — Entergy Nuclear Generation Co. and Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
(Pilgrim Nuclear Power Station) Pilgrim Watch Motion Seeking Commission to Order
Board to Respond or to Respond ltself to Pilgrim Watch Questions

The Commission® approved a Memorandum and Order responding to intervenor Pilgrim Watch’s
motion requesting the Commission either to order the Board to respond to a motion filed before
the Board seeking answers to several questions, or respond itself to Pilgrim Watch’s questions.
The Memorandum and Order denies Pilgrim Watch’s motion.

(Subsequently, on November 5, 2010, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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Commissioner Apostolakis did not participate in this matter.



